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PATE 1842

Item Ref. No. 5

Act :

1978-80 ITEM NAME: NIXON'S MILL Office Use
Former or other * ITEM No.

DOCKET No.

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE

Still standing on Windmill Hill, Mt. Barker. Oldest wind-
mill in state, except for Dunn's mill at Hay Valley (1841).

Built by F.R. Nixon, 1842, who surveyed Mt. Barker.
Nixon sold to Walter Patterson in 1844.

Patterson worked the mill unti1'1853, when he sold to F.W.
"Wittwer, miller of.Hahndorf.

Milling ceased 1864.

Structure handed by owner A.E. Braendler to the public
(Mt . Barker Council) 1928.

Constructed of random course rubble with timber frame dome.

(See Mt. Barker District Diagram 2 for location).

LOCATION Windmill Hill
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In 1844 this wind-driven flour mill was built t
E. R. Nixon on Windmill Hill, near Mount Barker |
the Adelaide hills. It ground local grain until 186

The first water-driven flour mill in South Austral
was erected at Bridgewater, in the Adelaide hills,
1860. The wheel was constructed in Glasgow, ar
has a diameter of thirty-six feet. It used 6,500 galloi
of water per minute—equal to seventeen toi
pressure—supplied from a dam built in Cox’'s Cret
in 1859. The mill still stands, but has not turned f
* many years. '
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